


From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com=
Subject: Your Sunday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: 3 August 2025 at 12:43:32 BST

To: anjana@planasourcing.com

Reply-To: no-reply@replies.uber.com

Total £8.83
Uber August 3. 2025

Thanks for riding, A

We hope you enjoyed your Uber
Ride this afternoon.

Total £8.83

Trip fare @ £8.15
Subtotal £8.15
Wait Time @ £0.68
Payments

Visa »===8870 £8.83

8/3/25 12:43 PM



From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com=>
Subject: Your Sunday morning trip with Uber
Date: 3 August 2025 at 10:20:34 BST

To: anjana@planasourcing.com

Reply-To: no-replyi@replies.uber.com

Total £8.97
U ber August 3, 2025

Thanks for riding, A

We hope you enjoyed your Uber
Ride this morning.

Total £8.97

Trip fare @ £8.97
Subtotal £8.97
Payments

e Visa --=-8870 £8.97

8/3/25 10:20 AM

Your Driver was licansed by Wolverhampton Council, (license number: PD33809). In the avent that
you have any issue with the service you received, please ket us know via the Help option in your app,
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RECEIPT FOR TAXI JOURNEY

FARE £21. 26
TIP £0. 4

DRIVER: 19335

VEHICLE:  LLG8 KNZ
REFERENCE 411796

XXXk Xxkx xkxx B870

Auth Code: 411796

CONTACT US
londoncab@8taxiwor|d. co. uk

16 Sep 2625 @ 14:46




From: “Uber Receipts® <noreply{@uber.com:>
Subject: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber
Date: 17 September 2025 at 10:11:15 BST

To: <anjana@planasourcing. coms

Reply-To: <nc-reply@replies.uber.comz=

u b Total £28.95
er September 17, 2025

Thanks for riding, A

We hope you enjoyed your Uber
Ride this morning.

Total £28.95

Trip fare @ £28.95
Subtotal £28.95
Payments

e Visa ====8870 £28.95

9/17/25 10:11 AM

Your Driver was licensed by Leicester Council, (llcense numbar: DRV2453). In the avent that vou
have any lzsue with the service you received, please let us know via the Help option in your app, or



From: "Uber Receipts® <noreply{@uber.com>
Subject: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber
Date: 17 September 2025 at 21:50:56 BST

To: <anjana@@planasourcing. coms
Reply-To: <nc-replyi@replies uber.com=

u b Total £9.90
er September 17, 2025

Thanks for riding, A

We hope you enjoyed your Uber
Ride this evening.

Total £9.90

Trip fare @ £9.90
Subtotal £9.90
Payments

Visa ====8870 £9.90

9/17i25 9:50 PM

Your Diriver was licensed by Leicester Council, (licensa numbar: DRV3272). In the event that you



From: Uber Receipts <noreply@ubercom>
Subject: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber
Date: 17 September 2025 at 21:09:47 BST

To: anjana@planasourcing.com

Reply-To: no-reply@replies. ubar.com

Total £29.95
Uber Saptamber 17, 2025

Thanks for tipping, A

Here's your updated Wednesday
morning ride receipt.

Total £29.95

Trip fare @ £28.95

Subtotal £28.95

Tip £1.00

Payments

Visa =+8870 £28.95
91725 10:11 AM

Visa 8870 £1.00

91725 9:09 PM



From: Uber Receipts <noreplyi@uber.com=
Subject: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber
Date: 18 September 2025 at 08:45:06 BST

To: anjana@planasourcing.com

Reply-To: no-reply@replies.uber.com

u b Total £27.62
er September 18, 2025

Thanks for riding, A

We hope you enjoyed your Uber
Ride this morning.

Total £27.62

Trip fare @ £27.62
Subtotal £27 .62
Payments
Visa »==8870 £27.62
9/18/25 8:45 AM

Your Driver was licensed by Wolverhampton Council, (license number: PD54637). In the event that
wou have any issuae with the service yvou neceived, pleasa ket us know via the Help opticn in your apo,



From: "Uber Receipts® <noreply@uber.com:>
Subject: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: 22 September 2025 at 16:17:18 BST

To: <anjana@planasourcing.com:

Reply-To: <no-reply@replies uber.com:>

Ub Total E16.26
er September 22, 2025

Thanks for riding, A

We hope you enjoyed your Uber
Ride this afternoon.

Total £16.26

Trip fare @ £16.26
Subtotal E£16.26
Payments

m Visa »==-8870 £16.26

922425 4:17 PM

Your Driver was licensed by Wolverhampten Council, (icense number: PDS0502). In the event that
you have any issue with the service you received, please let us know via the Help option in your app,



From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Subject: Your Thursday evening trip with Uber
Date: 25 September 2025 at 18:19:19 BST

To: anjana@planasourncing.com

Reply-To: no-reply@replies.uber.com

Ub Total £26.14
er September 25, 2025

Thanks for riding, A

We hope you enjoyed your Uber
Ride this evening.

Total £26.14

Trip fare @ £25.03
Subtotal £25.03
Wait Time @ £1.11
Payments

) Visa-8870 £26.14

9/25/25 6:19 PM



From: "Uber Receipts” <noreply@uber.com>
Subject: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: 25 September 2025 at 13:17:37 BST

To: <anjana@planasourcing.coms>

Reply-To: <no-reply@replies.uber.com>

Ub Total £28.95
er September 25, 2025

Thanks for riding, A

We hope you enjoyed your Uber
Ride this afternoon.

Total £28.95

Trip fare @ £28.45
Subtotal £28.45
Wait Time @ £0.50
Payments

Visa =++8870 £28.95

9/25/25 117 PM



From: *Uber Receipts® <noreplyi@uber.com=
Subject: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: 30 September 2025 at 16:37:07 BST

To: <anjanaii@planasourcing.com=

Reply-To: <nc-reply @replies.uber.com>

Total E28.09
Uber September 30, 2025

Thanks for riding, A

We hope you enjoyed your Uber
Ride this afternoon.

Total £28.09

Trip fare @ £28.09
Subtotal £28.09
Payments

Visa =-=-8870 £98.09

9/30/25 4:37 PM

Your Driver was licensed by Wolverhampton Councll, (license number: PD30738). In the event that
ol have any issue with the service you received, please lat us know via the Help option in your app,



From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber com>
Subject: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber
Date: 30 September 2025 at 11:57:07 BST

To: anjana@planasourcing.com

Reply-To: no-reply@replies.uber.com

u b Total £28.09
er September 30, 2025

Thanks for riding, A

We hope you enjoyed your Uber
Ride this morning.

Total £28.09

Trip fare @ £28.09
Subtotal £28.09
Payments

Visa ===-8870 £28.09

9/30¢25 11:57 AM

Your Diver was licensed by Wolverhampton Council, (Hcense number: POT2411). In the evant that
you have any issue with the service vou received, pleasa let us know via the Help option in your app,



